STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
LARRY KEHOE (505) 334-6178

SECRETARY

September 21, 1979

Mr. Harold Korell
Tenneco 0i1 Company

720 South Colorado Blvd
Denver, Colorado 80222

Re: Tenneco 0il Company Tenneco 0il1 Company Tenneco 011 Company
Florance #60R Florance #115 ////S?éte Com K #12
L-1-29N-9W M~ 10-30N=-9W E- 16-30N-9W

Dear Harold:

| am herewith returning the initial packer tests for the
above wells., Please perform all initial tests as described in the
procedure on the back of the packer leakage test form and report
all intermediate pressures.

Also, the Pictured Cliffs Formation is below the Fruitland
formation.

If you have any questions, please call this office.
Yours truly,

Gl Elonsy

Frank T. Chavez
Deputy Inspector
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FTC:no



